
Marcia Lawhead 

From: Ryan Gibson [rwgibson@eiu.edu] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 03,20128:47 PM 
To: Marcia Lawhead 
Subject: Fwd: Question from the Contact Us Page 

From: APR 2012 
Subject: Question from the Contact Us Page 
Date: April 3, 2012 3:30:09 PM CDT 
To: .'!Y_eblIFe1.~ter_@C2JJ!'.-edu 
Reply-To: 

Name: Michael 
Telephone: 
E-mail: 

Question: 
My name is Michael Fowler and I am requesting the financial audit report for ElU tor the year ending in 2011 
for Bloomberg Financial Markets. 1[20] 1 is not completed, would you have an estimated date? We are trying 
to complete our records with annual financial infonnation for municipalities, districts, authorities, and 
goverrl1nent-lUn corporations throughout the country who have issued municipal debt and well as any obligors 
responsible for payment of this debt. If a formal request letter is required, please respond. 

Thank you and have a great day! 
Michael Fowler- Bloomberg Municipal Bond Group 

Email: 
yvww.bloomberg.col11 
Mailing: Bloomberg Municipal Rcpository-

The above information was submitted on the Contact Us page through the ElU site. If you have any questions 
about the way tbis form is working or would like alterations made, please contact Ryan Gibson, 
rwgibson((j),eiu.edu. 

Sent To: rwgibson@ciu.edu 
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